

EXPERIENCE

Advance Auto Parts | Raleigh, NC Senior Front End Web Developer 2018 - Present

I design, create, implement, and maintain multiple websites for AAP and its sister brands such as Carquest, Worldpac, Autopart International, TechNet, and DieHard. I design and code all marketing material for my.advancepro.com, carquestpro.com and the respective ordering sites as well as occasionally design email templates when needed. I use Figma to build site UI/UX redesigns, MS VSCode for coding, Workfront for projects, IBM WebSphere for custom HTML / CSS / Javascript modules, Salesforce for designing custom communities, scheduleable marketing campaigns, lightning web components, layouts, and themes, and Litmus for email template testing. I utilize a team of developers to test and push my code through different environments before being published to production, as well as a team of creatives to make any image assets I require for the design.

Next Level Apparel | Torrance, CA Front End Web Developer / Webmaster 2021 - 2022

As the Front End Developer and Webmaster my duties included maintaining the Magento 2 platform e-commerce site (which has over 6,000 B2B customers), managing orders and customer issues through Magento Admin and/or D365 System Admin, creating new pages and hero banners for marketing, various D365 System Admin duties, addressing and fixing ADA Compliance issues, SEO improvements, modifying existing site themes and email modules to become mobile responsive, creating new themes, templates, and modules. I also helped manage a team of developers for back-end code changes, then verify / QA test before making pushes to production. I helped in facilitating several major structure operations change-overs including the order processing platform from Full-Circle to Microsoft D365, and the Credit Card processor from 3Delta to Cybersource.

Heavy Metal Nerd Designs | Roseville, CA Senior Graphic Designer / Web Developer

2013 - Present (freelance)

I would meet and talk with clients to break down what they wanted for the project, then get an idea of colors, styles, or overall feelings from examples given by them (or myself). I have designed art, logos, advertisements, promotional posters, business cards, show flyers, album covers, CD covers, brochures, and more. I have designed all types of marketing material and merchandise including: Vehicle Trailer Wraps, Promotional Tents, Banners, Window Signs, Posters, T-Shirts, Mugs, and even Keychain Fobs.

A&S Powersports | Roseville, CA Web Developer / Graphic Designer 2005 - 2018

I designed, built, and maintained multiple e-commerce websites using authoring / scripting languages, Database management tools, and digital media with content creation tools. I also wrote, designed, and edited web page content, email campaigns, Facebook marketing campaigns, physical marketing media, product videos and tutorials, as well as directed others in producing these types of content. Developing and implementing content that increases overall site SEO that is trackable through Google Analytics reporting was also one of my duties. By utilizing the entire Adobe Creative Cloud Suite, I designed all brand marketing material for the dealership (print, web, and video production) for multiple Motorcycle brands (BMW, Ducati, Triumph, Vespa, and Piaggio). All sites I built were designed to be cross-browser compatible and Mobile Responsive, with user-tested & standards compliant UI / UX designs.

EDUCATION

Sierra College | Rocklin, CA BS Degree - Computer Science

2002 - 2005 | Web Design, Graphic Design, Automotive Tech., Music & Video Production

AWARDS

Top Performer PRO Marketing Team 2019 Top Performer PRO Marketing Team 2020 "Advancing Our Future" Marketing DieHard Launch 2020 Top Performer PRO Marketing Team 2023

REFERENCES

GREG MILLER Advance Auto Parts Digital Creative Manager gregpmiller@nc.rr.com CHARLES MOORE Custom Tech. Consulting Software Architect chuck@getcustomtech.com ANN CLAYTON Advance Auto Parts Sr. Creative Manager arclayton7@gmail.com SAMUEL VOS Williams & Sonoma Data Science Team Lead samuel_vos@yahoo.com

ABOUT ME

I have a partner of 20 years (Shana), 2 kids (Jackson and Berkley) and 2 cats (River-Song and Raven-Claw), whom I love and adore. Some of my hobbies include: Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, 3D Design for 3D Printing and Manufacturing, Coding for Arduino and Raspberry Pi Microcontrollers, Classic Car repair and customization, Playing Guitar, Bass, Banjo, Cello, Violin, Piano, Drums, building Custom Desktop PCs, editing Feature Films, Streaming Video Games and Nerdy Craft builds with my partner for our Etsy Shop and YouTube Channel, Strength Training, and making the perfect cup of coffee!

PERSONAL SITES

LinkedIn:	https://www.linkedin.com/in/jonathan-daniel-hamby/
CodePen:	https://codepen.io/Jonathan_Hamby
GitHub:	https://github.com/JonHamby
JSFiddle:	https://jsfiddle.net/user/JonathanHamby/fiddles/
Facebook:	https://www.facebook.com/jonathan.hamby.56/
SoundCloud:	https://soundcloud.com/jonathan-hamby-1
DeviantArt:	https://www.deviantart.com/zoso1024

SITES I HAVE DESIGNED OR WORKED ON

https://www.buildingahealthycommunity.com/ https://data.townofcary.org/pages/homepage/ https://storeownership.carquest.com/s/hawaii-2022 https://my.advancepro.com/service/s/apro-motologic https://www.diehardassurance.com/diehardassurance/s/ https://www.nextlevelapparel.com/ https://opendata.icann.org/pages/home-page/ https://my.advancepro.com/service/s/member-destinations-cruise2024